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From: , Bradley, Martin

Sent: - 11 September 2008 19:44

To: Mooney, Jennifer _

Cc: Harper, Carolyn; McLernon, Angela; Fodey, Kathryn, Graham, Margaret; Livingstone, Jim

Subject: FW: TRIM DHSSPS Document : DH1/08/101573 : FW: Draft Report RQIA review of
hyponatraemia-related NPSA alert

Attachments: Email_FW: Draft Report RQIA review of hyponatrasmia-related NPSA alert.html; FW Draft

; Report RQIA review of hyponatraemia-related NPSA alert.tr5

Jennifer apologies for the delay in responding to you but the comments from the Nursing and
Midwifery Group have been incorporated into the response from Dr. Harper.

The only additions I would have are;

- the training and education recommendations to be discussed with the undergraduate and
post-graduate providers, and with in-service education.

AT we need to explore " the culture of under-reporting " and consider this within the review
of the SAI reporting system.

Martin.

----- Original Message-----

From: Quinn, Sonya

Sent: 11 September 2008 16:05

‘To: Bradley, Martin 7

Subject: TRIM DHSSPS Document : DH1/08/181573 : FW: Draft Report RQIA review of
hyponatraemia-related NPSA alert

For Information

¢
Record Number ' DH1/088/161573 ‘
Title : FW: Draft Report RQIA review of hyponatraemia-related NPSA alert

DHSSPS ' 330-042-001






